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Re.:  Operational hours in AM0034
Dear Mr. Enderlin,
Thank you for your letter dated 28 September 2009, which has been made available to the Board.

On behalf of the Chair of the Board, I write to inform you that the Board discussed this issue at
its fifty-first meeting and “noted inconsistent approaches in the application of the requirements of the
methodology to calculate the EFBL when the baseline campaign length is greater than normal campaign
length and to re-calculate the EFBL when the project campaign length is shorter than normal campaign
length” (see para. 34 in the report available here: http://cdm.unfcce.int/EB/051/ebS51rep.pdf). The Board
therefore agreed to clarify these requirements as mentioned in annex 12 to the same report (see
http://edm.unfcec.int/EB/051/eb51_repanl2.pdf) and requested the Meth Panel to revise the
methodology to include this clarification and provide further detail on how the mean values for NCSG,
VSG and the baseline emissions in different situations should be calculated.

Please follow forthcoming Board meetings to keep informed of the finalization of this issue.

Yours gincgrely,

Dahiele Violetti
Secretary to the CDM Executive Board
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